Duncombe, Kellx (ISD)

I
From; Duncombe, Kelly ISD)
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 6:11 PM
To: ‘hgross@americanplum.net’; 'cecith@glocecol.com’; "pancarindustrial@att.net’;
rlang@rexchemical.com'; "accounting@rockdistributing.com’
Cc: Jehnson, Laurie (ISD); Taylor, Coralee (ISD); White Jr., Tyrone (ISD)
Subject: Project No. AAA-06-01-2015 (Soap Dispensers)
Attachments: AAA-06-01-2015.pdf

Good Afternoon,

I am currently conducting research as to the type of products you supply as a Small Business Enterprise-Goods
& Services (formerly SBE) firm. Please see the item listed below, and respond accordingly with an “X”, as to
whether you can provide the good(s)/service(s), the unit price, and whether or not you have the item{s) in
stock at this time. The response must be submitted by 4:00 PM, on Wednesday, June 3, 2015.

Check “X” as applicable:

in
Stock? In
ITEM Min Quantity | Unit Price ? YES Stock?NO
15-20
Silver Nickel Soap Dispensers Annually

Please refer to the information listed above. For the item listed, do you currently have the item(s) in
stock? YES NO

Estimated number delivery days needed? Days

The response to this inquiry may be sent via facsimile transmission to {305) 375-3160 or via email to
kellyd@miamidade.gov . If you have any questions, please contact me at (305) 375-3147.

Regards,

Kelly Duncombe

Internal Services Department

Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1%t Street, 19" floor

Miami, FL 33128

Office (305) 375-3147 {Fax (305) 375-3160
kellyd@miamidade.gov




